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Iesha Fazal

From: Muhammad Farhan Javaid <farhan.javaid@pakqatar.com.pk>
Sent: Friday, 4 September 2020 5:05 PM
To: Iesha Fazal
Cc: Asrar Ahmad; Farhan Shaukat; Muhammad Asif Anwar; Muhammad Saad Thaniana
Subject: Transactions in CSAP by  Pak Qatar Family Takaful Limited

 
 
Dear Ms. Iesha 
 
Please note that Pak Qatar Family Takaful Limited has made following transaction in shares of Crescent Steel & Allied 
Product Limited (CSAP). 
  

Transaction 
Date Scrip 

Transaction 
Nature Market Type  Quantity   Rate  

04-Sep-20 CSAP Purchase Regular 
              
95,000  

        
90.28  

 
 
 
Regards 
 

Muhammad Farhan Javaid 
Fund Manager 
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First Floor, Business Arcade, PECHS, Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi, Pakistan 

Tel:    +92 21 34305526 Ext: 197 
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From: "Muhammad Farhan Javaid" <farhan.javaid@pakqatar.com.pk> 
To: "iesha fazal" <iesha.fazal@crescent.com.pk> 
Cc: "Asrar Ahmad" <asrar.ahmad@corptec.com.pk>, "Farhan Shaukat" <farhan.shaukat@pakqatar.com.pk>, 
"Muhammad Asif Anwar" <asif.anwar@pakqatar.com.pk>, "Muhammad Saad Thaniana" 
<saad.thaniana@crescent.com.pk>, "Rashid Sadiq" <rashidsadiq1@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 4:05:14 PM 
Subject: Re: Pak Qatar Family Takaful holds 10.03% shares of CSAP 
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